
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 1301 81st 

Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022 

CITY HALL at 7:00 PM 

 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     ROLL CALL 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes - September 19, 2022 City Council Work Session 
B. Approval of Minutes - October 3, 2022 City Council Work Session 
C. Approval of Minutes - October 3, 2022 City Council Meeting 
D. Approval of Minutes - October 10, 2022 City Council Work Session 
E. Approval of Claims - September 2022 General Disbursements - $302,355.22 
F. Mayor's Proclamation - Designation of November 2022 as Family Court Awareness Month 
G. Accept Letter of Retirement from Police Records Technician Lori Brahs 
H. Resolution 22-48 Accepting Monetary Donation from Keith Schweiger 
I. Contractor's Request for Payment No. 2 Final - 2022 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project 
J. Public Right-Of-Way Permit (Comcast) 
K. Public Right-Of-Way Permit (CenturyLink) 
L. Business License 
M. Contractor's Licenses 
N. Sign Permits 
O. Statement of Fund Balance - September 30, 2022 

7.     PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Rental License Revocation for Certain Property Located at 857 81st Avenue NE 
B. Rental License Revocation for Certain Property Located at 8410 Lakewood Drive NE 

8.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
A. Recreation Report 

9.     NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of 2023 Agreement for Residential Recycling Program 
B. Authorize Conditional Job Offer for Patrol Officer 
C. Award Bid for Able Park Shelter 

10.   REPORTS 
A. Attorney Report 
B. Engineer Report 
C. Administrator Report 

11.   OTHER 
A. Correspondence 

12.   ADJOURN 



 

RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person. Longer presentations must be 
scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address. Meetings are video 
recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.” 
Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a proposed 
project. This is not a time to debate the issue. 
 
The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 
 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 
 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project. Those 
wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes. 

In cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective opinions 
voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is representing and may have a 
maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 
 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 
 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions of the 
presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will close 
the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until the 
next regularly scheduled Council meeting. No further public input will be received at that time. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Worksession was held on September 19, 2022 at the intersection of Rosedale Road NE and University 
Avenue Service Drive, Spring Lake Park, at 5:30 PM. 
 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff (arrived at 5:40 PM) 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks (arrived at 5:35 PM) 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Public Works Director Randall and Administrator Daniel Buchholtz 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Johnny and Cindy Shoemaker, 7907 University Ave NE 
Nathan Chandler, 7901 University Ave NE 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

A. Discussion of Parking Issues Along University Avenue Service Drive between 79th Avenue 
and Rosedale Road 

 
Administrator Buchholtz introduced the item, stating that the City has received numerous 
complaints about parking issues on the University Avenue Service Drive.  He stated that the City 
Council wanted to listen to affected residents about the parking issues.  The City Council heard 
feedback about vehicles parking on both sides of the street, which makes the street so narrow 
that only one car can pass through at a time and that no emergency vehicles would be able to 
pass through the street.  The residents also expressed complaints about excessive trash 
deposited along the street from vehicles and that vehicles were parked illegally, preventing mail 
delivery. 
 
Residents and City Council discussed possible options, including no parking zones.  CONSENSUS 
of the City Council was to direct staff to draft a resolution establishing a no parking zone along 
the west side of University Avenue Service Drive between 79th Avenue and Rosedale Road and a 
permit parking only zone along the east side of this same section of University Avenue Service 
Drive.  Administrator Buchholtz noted that the seasonal parking restrictions between 
November 1 and April 1 overrode the permit parking regulation. 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 September 19, 2022 
 
3.     REPORT 
 
No reports. 
 
4.     ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:10 pm. 
 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Worksession was held on October 3, 2022 at the Spring Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring 
Lake Park, at 5:30 PM. 
 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Police Chief Josh Antoine, Recreation Director Kay Okey and Administrator Daniel Buchholtz 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

A.  Discussion on Community Partnership Opportunities 
 
Councilmember Dircks stated that she spoke with Chief Antoine to discuss the increasing 
population of unhoused people in the city and to discuss the police department’s policy and 
procedure that guides their interaction with the city’s unhoused population.  She requested the 
City Council’s guidance on the development of community partnerships to provide aid to 
people in need, pursue outside funding sources, and encourage higher levels of government to 
work towards solutions that will positively impact people in need. 
 
The City Council discussed the issue of homelessness in Spring Lake Park.  CONSENSUS of the 
City Council was to allow Councilmember Dircks to reach out to potential community partners 
to provide aid to people in need. 
 
B.  Discussion of Amending Code to Allow Chickens within the city 
 
Councilmember Wendling stated that a number of people inquired about a Code change to 
allow chickens in the city.  He inquired if there was any interest from the City Council. 
 
The City Council discussed the issue of allowing chickens in the City, including potential 
neighborhood impacts.  CONSENSUS of the City Council was to not pursue amending the City 
Code to permit chickens in the city. 

  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 October 3, 2022 
 

 
3.     REPORT 
 
No reports. 
 
4.     ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 pm. 
 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Regular was held on October 3, 2022 at the City Hall, at 7:00 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
2.     ROLL CALL 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Bob Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Public Works Director Terry Randall, Building Official Jeff Baker, City Attorney John Thames, City 
Engineer Phil Gravel, Administrator Daniel Buchholtz. 
 
VISITORS 
Kristine Pearson 
Ava Pearson, student 
Adam Evans, 911 Osborne Road NE 
SMC Construction (Enes Gluhic, 8465 Plaza Blvd) 
Stewart Tingelstad, 482 Sanburnol Road NE 
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA - None 
 
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
 

A.  Adam Evans, 911 Osborne Road NE 
 

Mr. Evans discussed his concerns with the code enforcement and the pending assessments 
attached to the property.  Mayor Nelson reminded Mr. Evans that an assessment 
agreement was reached.   
 
Administrator Buchholtz stressed that the City is willing to work with the property owner 
on timelines.  He noted that the purpose of the agreement is to bring the property brought 
into compliance.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that once the agreement is signed and 
the home complies with the agreement, a letter will be sent to the title company stating all 
pending assessments are withdrawn. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 October 3, 2022 
 
 
6.    CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes – August 15, 2022 Work Session 
B.   Approve of Minutes – September 6, 2022 City Council Meeting 
C.   Approval of Minutes – September 19, 2022 City Council Meeting 
D.   Mayor’s Proclamation – Designation of October 2022 as Domestic Violence Awareness 
Month  
E.   Public Works Director Salary Step Adjustment 
F.   Resolution No. 22-47 Appointing Election Judges for 2022 General Election 
G.   Business License 
H.   Contractor’s Licenses 
I.     Sign Permits 
J.    Performance Evaluation Statement – Administrator Buchholtz 

 
6J.  Mayor Nelson asked Attorney Thames to read the Performance Evaluation Statement.  
Attorney Thames stated that the Council held a closed session to conduct a performance 
evaluation.  The evaluation focused on various performance areas.  He stated that the City 
Council as a whole believes the City Administrator’s job performance meets or exceeds the job 
requirements of the position and that he is serving the City of Spring Lake Park well. 
 
Councilmember Wendling requested that 6E and 6G be pulled.  He commented that the 
adjustment in pay was fair under 6E.  He inquired if 6G, the business license for Taco Lindo was 
for a 3.2 and wine license.  Administrator Buchholtz commented that it is for a full liquor 
license. 

     
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to approve the Consent Agenda.   

 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
7.    DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
A. Public Works Report 
 

Public Works Director Randall noted that the full report was in the packet.  He stated that 
the Public Works staff was busy painting the curbs in front of the hydrants yellow.   He also 
noted that Automatic System is working on the SCADA system.  He said the Public Works 
staff took part in the big truck event sponsored at the high school 

 
B. Code Enforcement Report   

 
Building Official Baker noted that the full report was in the packet.  He stated that he met 
with a Spring Lake Park resident about his vacant property to discuss what needs to be done 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 October 3, 2022 
 

in order to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy.  Building Official Baker gave an update home 
being built on 82nd Avenue NE. 

 
8.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. Resolution 22-45, Establishing Parking Restrictions Along Manor Drive NE between Able 
Street and Laddie Road 

 
Administrator Buchholtz noted that there has been an increase in parking along Manor 
Drive from Able Street to Laddie Road.  The increase in traffic is generally during the 
daytime business hours, but does also include night parking issues.  He stated that he, 
Police Chief Antoine, Public Works Director Randall observed the parking congestion and 
believe this parking congestion is creating a public safety hazard. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz noted that it is difficult for two vehicles to be traveling at the same 
time in opposite directions, and it also make it very difficult to drive SBM Fire trucks through 
this parking congestion when cars are parked on both side of the street. 
 
The staff is recommending approval of the no parking restriction along the north side of 
Manor Drive NE, from Able Street NE to Laddie Road NE. The no parking restrictions would 
be an extension of the parking restrictions on the north side of Manor Drive NE already in 
place from Laddie Road NE to Fillmore Street NE. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Nelson to approve Resolution 22-45, Establishing Parking 
Restrictions Along Manor Drive NE between Able Street NE and Laddie Road NE. 

 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Parking Restrictions would be effective upon 
publication and/or as soon as the signs are put in place. 

 
B. Resolution 22-46, Approving a Variance from the Side Yard Setback to Allow the 

Construction of a Concrete Slab and Shade Sail at 482 Sanburnol Drive NE 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City received an application from Stewart 
Tingelstad, 482 Sanburnol Drive NE, for a variance to permit a driveway expansion within 
the required five-foot side yard setback.  He said Mr. Tingelstad is also seeking the ability to 
install a shade sail within the side yard setback. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz noted that there is a five-foot utility easement on the south side of 
the property.  He said the easement is currently utilized for overhead utilities.  He stressed 
that any improvements within the easement of this nature are made at the risk of the 
property owner. 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 October 3, 2022 
 

He noted that the Planning Commission recommended approval of the Variance Request 
with the following conditions: 
 

1. No additional driveway width will be permitted within the City’s right of way. 
2. Property owner understands that any damage to improvements located within the 

utility easement due to the legal use and/or maintenance of the easement is the 
sole responsibility of the property owner. 

3. Applicant shall direct any drainage from the concrete slab and shade sail west 
towards the rear of the property.  No drainage shall be directed onto the 
neighboring property. 

4. Applicant shall apply for any zoning/building permits required. 
 
Mr. Tingelstad stated that the object of the request is to extend the current concrete slab to 
park a camper onsite.  He said that the sails are made out of cloth so they are easily 
removable. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Delfs Resolution 22-46, Approving a Variance from the 
Side Yard Setback to Allow the Construction of a Concrete Slab and Shade Sail at 482 
Sanburnol Drive NE 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
9.    NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  Authorize Purchase of Accounting Software  
 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff is requesting authority for the City Council to 
purchase new accounting software from BS&A in the amount of $136,735.00.  The 
current accounting software is 20 years old, and lacks support for both software and 
customer service.  He noted that the software for permit tracking, Permit Works, is 
rumored to be phasing out of business. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff solicited demonstrations from BS&A and Civic 
Systems.  He said that based on those demonstrations, staff believes that BS&A Cloud 
solutions is the best fit for the City.  The BS&A software package will provide powerful 
financial reporting tools that can be accessed by Administration staff and Department 
Heads in real time from their computer workstation. In addition, the software allows our 
Accounting Clerk to scan invoices directly into the system and submit those invoices 
electronically to Department Heads for approval prior to printing checks. The software 
will also allow us to maintain our fixed asset schedule on site, rather than have it 
managed by the City Auditor, saving time and money. 

  
Administrator Buchholtz noted that the Human Resource Management Suite is much 
more than payroll.  He said employees will be able to submit their time cards 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 October 3, 2022 
 

electronically through the system. He stated that employees will be able to update 
contact information, W-4 information, and life event changes directly into the system. 
Employees will also be able to obtain historical pay stubs and W-2 information. He said 
the self-service option will reduce staff time spent updating payroll and benefit 
information. 
 
He noted that the Utility Billing system will allow customers to review their account 
information and pay their utility bills online. He said the Community Development suite 
will allow for easier building permit tracking, online inspection scheduling, automatic 
document production, code enforcement tracking. He stated the suite will allow 
residents and contractors to apply and pay for building permits online, rather than 
coming into City Hall for permits. He also said the suite will allow pictures and inspection 
reports to be uploaded in real time and prepopulate any correction letters that need to 
be sent. 
 
He noted there will be an annual service fee of $20,250, which fees have already been 
included in the proposed 2023 Budget.   
 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired whether there would be a service fee to 
residents for paying online.  Administrator Buchholtz said the fee structure would be 
determined the pay structure is set up once the fee processor is lined up.  He noted that 
the biggest concern is to give the residents and contractors the ability to pay online. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to Authorize Purchase of Accounting 
Software from BS&A software. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember 
Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
B.  Request for Work Session – October 10, 2022 

 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff is requesting a work session on Monday, 
October 10 at 5:30 PM.  The topics are the City Hall renovation and the 2023-2027 
Capital Improvement Plan.
 

10.    REPORTS 
 

A. Attorney Report  
 
No report 

 
 
 
 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 October 3, 2022 
 

B. Engineer Report 
 

Report in packet.  Engineer Gravel stated that he is working with Director Randall on the 
sewer lining project for 2023 and working to get the seal coat and street projects closed out 
for the year. 

 
C. Administrator Report 

 
No report 
 

11.   OTHER 
 

A. Correspondence 
 

None 
 

12.   ADJOURN 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to adjourn. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, 
Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:02PM. 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   
  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Worksession was held on October 10, 2022 at the Spring Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring 
Lake Park, at 5:30 PM. 
 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Police Chief Josh Antoine (Zoom), Public Works Director Terry Randall, Building Official Jeff Baker, 
Recreation Director Kay Okey and Administrator Daniel Buchholtz 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
City Engineer Phil Gravel, Architect Bruce Paulson, Stantec 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

A. City Hall Renovation – Preliminary Design Presentation 
 
Administrator Buchholtz introduced the item and Architect Bruce Paulson from Stantec.  Mr. 
Paulson provided an overview of the preliminary design process and presented the preliminary 
design for the City Hall renovation. 
 
Council discussed various aspects of the design, including restrooms, community spaces, office 
functionality, security, and exterior design materials.  Councilmembers expressed concerns 
about the proposed public bathroom layout.  Mr. Paulson stated that he would provide 
alternative designs for future consideration. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz provided a financial overview of the renovation project.  He stated 
that the project cost range is between $7,036,000 to $8,106,000.  He stated that the City would 
use a combination of cash reserves and bonding to pay for the renovation.  He said two existing 
bonds will be paid off in 2023, meaning that debt service for those issues could be repurposed 
for the City Hall project.  He estimated that the levy would need to increase by 7.9% to cover 
the remaining debt service.  He estimated that the annual tax impact on a median value house 
would be $95.66 per year, or $7.97 per month. 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 October 10, 2022 
 

City Council discussed the project and determined that the project is necessary to make the 
building more functional for staff and the general public.  The Council requested Stantec to 
provide a proposal for design development and construction documents.  The City Council 
directed staff to research a public engagement plan to educate the residents of Spring Lake 
Park on the proposed renovation project. 
 
No further action was taken on the item. 
 
B.  2023-2027 Capital Improvement Plan Review 
 
Administrator Buchholtz presented the proposed 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Plan for City 
Council review.  He stated that the Plan has identified over $17 million of projects over the next 
five years, with the City Hall renovation representing over half of that amount.  Administrator 
Buchholtz presented a summary of expenditures by Department: 
 

 
Administrator Buchholtz noted that the Capital Improvement Plan is a financial planning 
document and that approval of the plan does not represent approval of a specific project in the 
plan nor does it finalize the year a specific project will take place.  He noted that the 2023 
projects, upon approval of the Capital Improvement Plan, would become the 2023 Capital 
Budget. 
 
City Council reviewed the Capital Improvement Plan and requested that staff include the plan 
with approval of the 2023 budget. 
 

3.     REPORT 
 
Administrator Buchholtz noted that he and Mayor Nelson would be meeting with Congresswoman 
Ilhan Omar on October 11, 2022 (that meeting has since been rescheduled to October 17, 2022). 
  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 October 10, 2022 
 
 
4.     ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 pm. 
 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 















 

MAYOR'S PROCLAMATION 

 

DESIGNATION OF NOVEMBER 2022 AS FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH 

 
 WHEREAS, in 2004, Mikayla Tester-Olson, a 5-year-old was murdered by her biological father 

during an unsupervised, court-ordered parenting time despite John Tester’s abusive behavior and her mother’s 

pleas to the court to protect her; and, in 2020, Autumn Hallow, an 8-year-old, was murdered by her biological 

father and step-mother during an unsupervised, court-ordered parenting time despite their abusive behavior and 

her mother’s pleas to the court to protect her; and 

  

 WHEREAS, to honor Mikayla, Autumn and all of the 864 children who have been murdered by a 

divorcing or separating parent, unfortunately were among the 58,000 U.S. children annually, a conservative 

estimate, who are at risk, due to being court ordered into unsupervised visitation with an abusive parent; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the mission of the Family Court Awareness Month Committee (FCAMC) is to increase 

awareness on the importance of empirically-based education and training on domestic violence, childhood 

trauma, child sexual abuse, coercive control, post separation abuse for all professionals working on cases within 

the family court system; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of using 

scientifically valid, evidence-based, treatment programs and services that are proven in terms of safety, 

effectiveness, and therapeutic value; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is to educate judges and other family court professionals on 

evidence-based, peer-reviewed research. Such research is a critical component to making decisions that are 

truly in the best interest of children. This research includes The Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) Study; 

Child Custody Evaluators’ Beliefs About Domestic Abuse Allegations; and Child Custody Outcomes in Cases 

Involving Parental Alienation and Abuse Allegations. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Robert Nelson, Mayor of the City of Spring Lake Park, do hereby proclaim 

November 2022 as  

FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH 
 

in the City of Spring Lake Park and do hereby encourage all residents to support their local communities' efforts 

to prevent the harm of children in the hands of family members and to honor and value the lives of children. 

 

 Dated this seventeenth day of October, two thousand twenty-two. 

 

 

             

       Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

             

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Clerk 





CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-48 

 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING MONETARY DONATION 

 

 

WHEREAS, Keith Schweiger graciously made a monetary donation of $2,500.00 to the 

Spring Lake Park Police Department and 

 

WHEREAS, the donation will be placed in the General Fund for use by the Police 

Department to replace AED’s in the squad cars. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Spring Lake Park 

expresses the gratitude of the members of the Police Department and citizens of Spring Lake 

Park to Keith Schweiger for his generous donation.  

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember  

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:   

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this the 17th day of 

October, 2022. 

 

 

       

        ______________________________ 

        Robert Nelson,  Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
Tel: (612) 712-2000 
 

 

   

 

 
 
October 5, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator  
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432  
 
Re: 2022 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project    

Project No. 193805507 
Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2-FINAL     

 
 
Dear Dan: 
 
Attached for city approval is Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2-FINAL for the 2022 Street 
Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project.  The prime Contractor on this project was Allied Blacktop 
Company.   
 
This request includes payment for the pavement markings on the project.  This is the final 
payment for the project and includes release of the project retainage.  Attached to the payment 
request are lien waivers and Mn Dept. of Revenue affidavit of withholding forms (the auditor may 
want to see these).               
 
We have reviewed the contractor’s payment request and found it to be in order.  We recommend 
approval.  If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be made to 
Allied Blacktop Company. in the amount of $27,705.06.       
 
Please execute the payment request documents. Keep one copy for your records, forward a copy 
to Allied Blacktop Company, and return one copy to me.   
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
STANTEC 

 
 

Phil Gravel 
City Engineer 
 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc:   Naomi Bretz, Allied Blacktop Company 

Terry Randall, Public Works Director 



10-05-2022



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date

BASE BID
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 8500.00 0.1 1 $8,500.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 10000.00 0.1 1 $10,000.00
3 ROUTE AND SEAL CRACK REPAIR LBS 5900 2.75 3000 $8,250.00
4 CLEAN AND SEAL CRACK REPAIR LBS 5900 2.50 3391 $8,477.50
5 SEAL COAT AGGREGATE, FA-2 (MOD) TN 570 60.00 570 $34,200.00
6 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SEAL COAT, CRS-2 GAL 14820 3.10 14820 $45,942.00
7 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE, YELLOW PAINT LF 39100 0.25 30001 30001 $7,500.25
8 4" SOLID LINE, YELLOW PAINT LF 4000 0.13 10299 10299 $1,338.87
9 4" BROKEN LINE, YELLOW PAINT LF 4000 0.13 1810 1810 $235.30
10 4" SOLID LINE, WHITE PAINT LF 43900 0.13 44259 44259 $5,753.67
11 24" STOP BAR SOLID LINE, WHITE PAINT LF 166 7.00 173 173 $1,211.00
12  LT., RT., or THRU ARROW PVMT. MARKING, WHITE PAINT EA 42 60.00 69 69 $4,140.00

TOTAL BASE BID $135,548.59

TOTAL BASE BID $135,548.59
WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: $135,548.59

 193805507REQ2Final.xlsm



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER

CONTRACTOR

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount

Total Change Orders 

PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 06/01/2022 07/08/2022
2/FINAL 07/09/2022 09/28/2022

Material on Hand

Total Payment to Date Original Contract $149,821.00
Retainage Pay No. 2/FINAL Change Orders
Total Amount Earned Revised Contract $149,821.00

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

ALLIED BLACKTOP COMPANY
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193805507

$135,548.59

135,548.5927,705.06
107,843.53 5,675.97 113,519.50

$135,548.59

 193805507REQ2Final.xlsm























City of Spring Lake Park 

1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park MN 55432 

 

Edible Cannabinoid Product 

October 17, 2022 

 

Dick’s Vape Shop 

















FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE

101 GENERAL 1,600,660.58$      

102 ELECTIONS 78,115.82$            

103 POLICE RESERVES 11,468.16$            

104 NORTH CENTRAL SUBURBAN CABLE 24,820.70$            

108 POLICE FORFEITURES 14,432.17$            

112 ESCROW TRUST 210,728.12$          

115 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 10,609.55$            

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

224 SMALL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 19,026.40$            

225 PARK ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS 797,036.07$          

226 PARK EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS 6,417.13$              

227 HRA EXCESS 1,103,211.67$      

229 SANBURNOL PARK IMPROVEMENTS 24,106.93$            

230 RECYCLING 19,427.54$            

234 STREET LIGHTING 84,509.22$            

235 RIGHT‐OF‐WAY MAINTENANCE 2,008.75$              

237 PARK & RECREATION SPECIAL PROJECTS 7,046.63$              

238 GRANTS & SPECIAL PROJECTS 3,154.12$              

240 TOWER DAYS 26,058.02$            

243 PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO REPLACEMENT 68,891.99$            

244 RECREATION PROGRAMS 348,528.89$          

248 TRAFFIC EDUCATION 37,938.53$            

249 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 16,765.83$            

250 ANIMAL CONTROL 6,216.51$              

251 FORESTRY 105.48$                  

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

304 2016A NORTH METRO CABLE BOND DEBT SERVICE 13,479.61$            

306 LEGENDS OF SLP‐TIF 6.1 15,944.35$            

328 2013B PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING‐DEBT SERVICE 79,030.00$            

329 2013A EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE‐DEBT SERVICE ‐$                        

330 2014A G.O. IMPROVEMENT‐DEBT SERVICE (2014‐15 ST PRJ) ‐$                        

331 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE‐SLP FIRE 62,441.28$            

332 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE‐DEBT SERVICE 107,313.62$          

333 2018A SLP FIRE DEBT SERVICE (BLAINE) 61,172.49$            

334 2021A G. O. IMP BOND 820,230.46$          

384 2013A (Refi 2005A) FIRE DEPARTMENT‐DEBT SERVICE (4,640.89)$             

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

400 REVOLVING CONSTRUCTION 1,292,448.77$      

400a) MSA CONSTRUCTION REIMBURSEMENT 257,098.00$          

401 CAPITAL INVESTMENT 1,850,217.14$      

402 MSA MAINTENANCE 271,820.25$          

403 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 443,812.78$          

407 SEALCOATING (149,846.47)$        

410 LAKESIDE/LIONS PARK IMPROVEMENT 22,939.26$            

416 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & RENEWAL 241,766.10$          

425 STORM SEWER REHAB 91,192.07$            

431 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE‐SLP FIRE 7,258.32$              

432 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 128,105.59$          

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

600 PUBLIC UTILITY RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT 1,774,816.33$      

601 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATIONS 726,885.99$          

602 WATER TREATMENT PLANT 291,449.71$          

603 STORMWATER UTILITY 38,480.52$            

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

700 SEVERANCE (38,393.62)$           

703 COVID‐19 ‐ ARPA 2021 ‐$                        

704 ARPA (704) 756,123.80$          

GRAND TOTAL 13,682,430.27$    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE

SEPTEMBER 2022  



City of Spring Lake Park  

RESOLUTION NO. 22- 

RESLOLUTION APPROVING RENTAL LICENSE REVOCATION FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 857 

81st Ave NE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 12.16.140 OF THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CODE  

WHEREAS, Bay Street Homes LLC (Hereinafter “License Holder”) is the legal owner of the real property 

at 857 81st Ave NE Spring Lake Park MN, 55432; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City Code, 12.16.140 of the City of Spring Lake Park written notice setting forth 

the causes and reasons for the proposed council action contained herein and notice of a public hearing 

to be held on at 7:00 pm on October 17, 2022 was given to the license holder on September 21, 2022  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park that, in 

accordance with the foregoing, and all ordinances and regulations of the City of Spring Lake Park, the 

City Council adopts the following. 

Findings of Fact 

1. That on or about August 30, 2022 Code Enforcement staff attempted to complete an initial 

rental housing inspection at the property of 857 81st Ave NE in the City of Spring Lake Park MN.  

No one from property management or ownership was present to complete this inspection. 

2. That on or about September 20, 2022 Code Enforcement staff completed a re-inspection at the 

property of 857 81st Ave NE. The property failed inspection at this time.  

3. That on or about September 21, 2022 the property owner Bay Street Homes LLC and all tenants 

were notified of a public hearing  

4. That based upon said records of the Code Enforcement, the following conditions and violations 

of the City Property Maintenance Code were found to exist, to-wit: 

a. Failure of rental housing inspection on August 30, 2022. 

b. Failure of rental housing inspection on September 20, 2022.  

5. That all parties, including the license holder and any occupants or tenants, have been given the 

appropriate notice of this hearing according to the provisions of the City Code, Chapter 12 

Article 16.140 of the City of Spring Lake Park.  

Order of Council 

1. The rental license belonging to the license holder described herein and identified as Bay Street 

Homes LLC is hereby revoked;  

2. The City will post for the purpose of preventing occupancy a copy of this order on the buildings 

covered by the license held by license Holder; 

3. All tenants shall remove themselves from the premises within 45 days from the first day of 

posting of this Order revoking the license as held by license Holder.  

 

The foregoing resolution as moved for adoption by Councilmember. 

 



Upon roll call, the following voted aye: 

 

And the following voted nay: 

 

Where the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this the 17th day of  

October, 2022 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

     Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator  

 



City of Spring Lake Park  

RESOLUTION NO. 22- 

RESLOLUTION APPROVING RENTAL LICENSE REVOCATION FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8410 

Lakewood Dr NE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 12.16.140 OF THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CODE  

WHEREAS, Kiswani Properties Inc (Hereinafter “License Holder”) is the legal owner of the real property 

at 8410 Lakewood Dr NE Spring Lake Park MN, 55432; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City Code, 12.16.140 of the City of Spring Lake Park written notice setting forth 

the causes and reasons for the proposed council action contained herein and notice of a public hearing 

to be held on at 7:00 pm on October 17, 2022 was given to the license holder on September 21, 2022  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park that, in 

accordance with the foregoing, and all ordinances and regulations of the City of Spring Lake Park, the 

City Council adopts the following. 

Findings of Fact 

1. That on or about July 8, 2022 Code Enforcement staff attempted to complete an initial rental 

housing inspection at the property of 8410 Lakewood Dr NE in the City of Spring Lake Park MN.  

No one from property management or ownership was present to complete this inspection. 

2. That on or about August 22, 2022 Code Enforcement staff attempted to complete a re-

inspection at the property of 8410 Lakewood Dr NE. No one from property management or 

ownership was present to complete this inspection.  

3. That on or about September 21, 2022 the property owner Kiswani Properties LLC and all tenants 

were notified of a public hearing  

4. That based upon said records of the Code Enforcement, the following conditions and violations 

of the City Property Maintenance Code were found to exist, to-wit: 

a. Failure of rental housing inspection on July 8, 2022. 

b. Failure of rental housing inspection on August 22, 2022.  

5. That all parties, including the license holder and any occupants or tenants, have been given the 

appropriate notice of this hearing according to the provisions of the City Code, Chapter 12 

Article 16.140 of the City of Spring Lake Park.  

Order of Council 

1. The rental license belonging to the license holder described herein and identified as Kiswani 

Properties LLC is hereby revoked;  

2. The City will post for the purpose of preventing occupancy a copy of this order on the buildings 

covered by the license held by license Holder; 

3. All tenants shall remove themselves from the premises within 45 days from the first day of 

posting of this Order revoking the license as held by license Holder.  

 

The foregoing resolution as moved for adoption by Councilmember. 



 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye: 

 

And the following voted nay: 

 

Where the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this the 17th day of  

October, 2022 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

     Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator  

 



 

 

Parks and Recreation Department 

September 2022 Report 

Recreation Programs 
 

• Youth Recreational activities offered during the month included:  

o Dance Classes 

o Soccer Programs for youth ages 3-5, 4-6, 6-9 

o Teen Pickleball Introduction 

 
• Adult Recreational activities held during the month included:  

o Pickleball League 

o Softball League 

o Softball Tournament 

o Pickleball Skills Clinic 

o Nordic Walking Class 

o Crocheting class  

o Ultimate Frisbee League 

o Day trip to Rice Creek Gardens  

o Day Trip - Mississippi River Cruise 

o Adult women and coed volleyball leagues.   

o Iceland and Southern Italy Travel Show. 

o Bingo and Card Club  

Parks 

• $15,000 Grant program is completed – 6 picnic tables, 4 benches and soccer program equipment were 
purchased. Public Works completed assembling the new tables which will be at Terrace and Able Park. 
 

• Advertisement for bids for Able Park Building remodel was posted. Bid deadline was October 11, 2022. 
 

• Rugby Team has Terrace Park reserved for practice through the end of October 
 

• Softball field rented to New Brighton Park and Recreation for one night for a make-up game. 
 

• Park staff continue to maintain softball fields for youth and adult softball. Along with raking the sand  
volleyball courts for league play. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Tower Days-June 8-11, 2023 

• The Committee will begin planning for the 2023 events in November of 2022.  If interested in joining the 
committee please contact the Recreation Office at 763-792-7201 

• The Committee is currently reviewing music groups for performing on Saturday and Sunday evenings. 

Department Activity 
 

• Staff was busy during the month of September with softball, pickleball leagues and tournaments.  
 

• Evaluating summer programs and taking registration for upcoming fall programs. 
 

• Staff created a new free Family Event – Pumpkin Games to be held on October 31 – 6:15pm at 
Sanburnol Park. 
 

• Director Okey attended the following meetings and events during the month: 

• City Council session  

• Department Head Meeting 

• Pre-Bid Meeting and Walk through at Able Park September 29 

 



· �ŚĞĐŬ�ŽƵƚ�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ�ĚĞĂĚůŝŶĞƐ͘� 

· EŽ�ƌĞĨƵŶĚƐ�ĂŌĞƌ�ƐƚĂƚĞĚ�ĚĞĂĚůŝŶĞ͘� 

ZĞŐŝƐƚĞƌ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�Ăƚ�ǁǁǁ͘ƐůƉƌĞĐ͘ŽƌŐ�Žƌ�ĐĂůů�ϳϲϯ-ϳϵϮ-ϳϮϬϭ 

�ĚƵůƚ��ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ &ĞĞ �ĂǇ �ĞŐŝŶƐ 
zŽŐĂ�-�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�^ĞƐƐŝŽŶ�;�ŐĞƐ�ϭϴнͿ ΨϮϳ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϬϯͬϮϮ 
DŝǆĞĚ�DĞĚŝĂ->ĞĂƌŶ�^ƵďůŝŵĂƟŽŶ�ǁͬWĂŝŶƚƐ Ψϰϱ� tĞĚ ϭϭͬϬϵͬϮϮ 
^ŝƉ�Θ�WĂŝŶƚ�-�,ŽůŝĚĂǇ�&ƌĂŵĞ�ŽĨ�DŝŶĚ Ψϯϱ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϬͬϮϮ 
�ĚƵůƚ�WĂŝŶƟŶŐ�-�^ĞĂƐŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�&Ăůů Ψϯϴ� DŽŶ ϭϭͬϭϰͬϮϮ 
/ŶǀĞƐƟŶŐ��ůĂƐƐ�;ϮƉŵ�Žƌ�ϲƉŵ�ƐĞƐƐŝŽŶͿ ΨϮ� dƵĞ ϭϭͬϭϱͬϮϮ 
�ŽƌĚ�ZƵŐ��ůĂƐƐ Ψϭϱ� dƵĞ ϭϭͬϭϱͬϮϮ 
:Ğī�^ĂŶĚŝŶŽ�-��ůĂƐƐŝĐ�/ƚĂůŝĂŶ��ƵŝƐŝŶĞ ΨϰϮ� tĞĚ ϭϭͬϭϲͬϮϮ 
�ƵŵďĂ�-�^ĞƐƐŝŽŶ�// Ψϯϱ� tĞĚ ϭϭͬϭϲͬϮϮ 
KŶĐĞ�hƉŽŶ�Ă�DĂƩƌĞƐƐ Ψϵϲ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϳͬϮϮ 
^ƉƌƵĐĞ�dŝƉ�tŽƌŬƐŚŽƉ ΨϳϬ� ^Ăƚ ϭϭͬϭϵͬϮϮ 
DŝǆĞĚ�DĞĚŝĂ�-��ƌĞĂƚĞ��ŽīĞĞ�DƵŐƐ Ψϰϱ� dƵĞ ϭϭͬϮϵͬϮϮ 
zŽŐĂ�-��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�^ĞƐƐŝŽŶ�;�ŐĞƐ�ϭϴнͿ Ψϰϱ� dŚƵ ϭϮͬϬϭͬϮϮ 
DŝǆĞĚ�DĞĚŝĂ�-��ƌĞĂƚĞ�Ă�'ŶŽŵĞ Ψϱϱ� dƵĞ ϭϮͬϬϲͬϮϮ 
ZŽĐŬŝŶ��ƌŽƵŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŚƌŝƐƚŵĂƐ�dƌĞĞ Ψϴϵ� dŚƵ ϭϮͬϬϴͬϮϮ 
^ŝƉ�Θ�WĂŝŶƚ�-�,ŽůŝĚĂǇ�sŝďĞƐ Ψϯϱ� dŚƵ ϭϮͬϬϴͬϮϮ 
�ĚƵůƚ�WĂŝŶƟŶŐ�-�,ŽůŝĚĂǇ��ĞƐŝŐŶ Ψϯϴ� DŽŶ ϭϮͬϭϮͬϮϮ 
:Ğī�^ĂŶĚŝŶŽ�-��ŚĂƚĞĂƵďƌŝĂŶĚ ΨϰϮ� dƵĞ ϭϮͬϮϬͬϮϮ 
,ĂŝƌƐƉƌĂǇ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�KƌƉŚĞƵŵ�dŚĞĂƚĞƌ Ψϲϲ� dƵĞ ϬϭͬϭϬͬϮϯ 
�ŚƵƌĐŚ��ĂƐĞŵĞŶƚ�>ĂĚŝĞƐ Ψϴϵ� dƵĞ ϬϭͬϭϳͬϮϯ 
ΗdŚĞ�ZŽŽƚ��ĞĞƌ�>ĂĚǇ�Η Ψϴϴ� dŚƵ ϬϮͬϬϵͬϮϯ 
�ŚĂŶŚĂƐƐĞŶ�-�ΗdŚĞ�WƌŽŵΗ ΨϭϬϱ� tĞĚ ϬϯͬϮϮͬϮϯ 

zŽƵƚŚ��ĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ &ĞĞ �ĂǇ �ĞŐŝŶƐ 
zŽƵƚŚ��ĂƐŬĞƚďĂůů��ůŝŶŝĐ�;'ƌĂĚĞƐ�<-ϯͿ Ψϯϵ� ^Ăƚ ϭϭͬϬϱͬϮϮ 
ZĞǀ^ƉŽƌƚƐ��ĂƐŬĞƚďĂůů�-�;�ŐĞƐ�ϯ-ϱͿ Ψϱϵ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϬͬϮϮ 

ZĞǀ^ƉŽƌƚƐ�^ŽĐĐĞƌ�-�;�ŐĞƐ�ϯ-ϱͿ Ψϱϵ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϬͬϮϮ 

ZĞĚ��ƌŽƐƐ��ĂďǇƐŝƩĞƌƐ��ŽƵƌƐĞ�;ϭϭ-ϭϳͿ Ψϱϴ� ^Ăƚ ϭϭͬϭϮͬϮϮ 
��Θ��͗�>ĞĂƌŶ�ƚŽ�WůĂǇ�;�ŐĞƐ�ϭϬ�Θ�ƵƉͿ ΨϰϮ� tĞĚ ϭϭͬϭϲͬϮϮ 
DŝŶŝ��ĂŶĐĞ�dĞĂŵ�;�ŐĞƐ�ϰ-ϳͿ ΨϯϬ� ^Ăƚ ϭϭͬϭϵͬϮϮ 
WƌŝŶĐĞƐƐ��ŚƌŝƐƚŵĂƐ��Ăůů�;ϰ-ϴͿ ΨϯϬ� ^Ăƚ ϭϮͬϭϬͬϮϮ 
��Θ��͗��ĚǀĞŶƚƵƌĞ�^ĞƐƐŝŽŶ�;ϭϬ�Θ�hƉͿ ΨϰϮ� tĞĚ ϭϮͬϮϭͬϮϮ 
t/Ed�Z��Z��<-�ŽŶƋƵĞƌ�EŝŶũĂ�'Ǉŵ ΨϮϬ� dƵĞ ϭϮͬϮϳͬϮϮ 
t/Ed�Z��Z��<-^ŚŽƌĞǀŝĞǁ�tĂƚĞƌƉĂƌŬ� Ψϱϱ� tĞĚ ϭϮͬϮϴͬϮϮ 
t/Ed�Z��Z��<-tĂƌŐŽ�EĂƚƵƌĞ��ĞŶƚĞƌ� Ψϱϱ� dŚƵ ϭϮͬϮϵͬϮϮ 
t/Ed�Z��Z��<-^ŝŵƉůǇ�^ŝůůǇ�^ƚƵī�;ϰ-ϵͿ Ψϯϲ� &ƌŝ ϭϮͬϯϬͬϮϮ 
t/Ed�Z��Z��<-�ƌĂŌǇ�>ŝŬĞ�Ă�&Žǆ�;ϱ-ϭϮͿ Ψϯϲ� &ƌŝ ϭϮͬϯϬͬϮϮ 

ZĞǀ^ƉŽƌƚƐ��ĂƐŬĞƚďĂůů�-�;�ŐĞƐ�ϰ-ϲͿ Ψϱϵ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϬͬϮϮ 
ZĞǀ^ƉŽƌƚƐ��ĂƐŬĞƚďĂůů�-�;�ŐĞƐ�ϲ-ϵͿ Ψϱϵ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϬͬϮϮ 

ZĞǀ^ƉŽƌƚƐ�^ŽĐĐĞƌ�-�;�ŐĞƐ�ϰ-ϲͿ Ψϱϵ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϬͬϮϮ 
ZĞǀ^ƉŽƌƚƐ�^ŽĐĐĞƌ�-�;�ŐĞƐ�ϲ-ϵͿ Ψϱϵ� dŚƵ ϭϭͬϭϬͬϮϮ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

zŽƵ�ĐĂŶ͛ƚ�ƐƚŽƉ�ƚŚĞ�
ďĞĂƚ͊ ,ĂŝƌƐƉƌĂǇ͕ �ƌŽĂĚǁĂǇ͛Ɛ�dŽŶǇ�
�ǁĂƌĚ-ǁŝŶŶŝŶŐ�ŵƵƐŝĐĂů�ĐŽŵĞĚǇ� 
ƉŚĞŶŽŵĞŶŽŶ�ŝƐ�ďĂĐŬ�ŽŶ�ƚŽƵƌ͊�:ŽŝŶ� 
ϭϲ-ǇĞĂƌ-ŽůĚ�dƌĂĐǇ�dƵƌŶďůĂĚ�ŝŶ�ϭϵϲϬƐ�
�ĂůƟŵŽƌĞ�ĂƐ�ƐŚĞ�ƐĞƚƐ�ŽƵƚ�ƚŽ�ĚĂŶĐĞ�ŚĞƌ�
ǁĂǇ�ŽŶƚŽ�ds͛Ɛ�ŵŽƐƚ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƌ�ƐŚŽǁ͘��ĂŶ�
Ă�Őŝƌů�ǁŝƚŚ�ďŝŐ�ĚƌĞĂŵƐ�;ĂŶĚ�ĞǀĞŶ�ďŝŐŐĞƌ�

ŚĂŝƌͿ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌůĚ͍� 

 

 

 

 

 
 

dŚĞ��ŚƵƌĐŚ��ĂƐĞŵĞŶƚ�>ĂĚŝĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�Ăƚ�ŝƚ�
ĂŐĂŝŶ͘�/Ŷ�ƚŚĞ�ϵƚŚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ŚŝŐŚůǇ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ƐĞƌŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ǇĞĂƌ�ŝƐ�

ϭϵϳϱ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�ǇŽƵƌ�ĨĂǀŽƌŝƚĞ� 
ĐŚĂƌĂĐƚĞƌƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĂĐŬ͊��ŽŵĞ�ĂůŽŶŐ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�

ůĂĚŝĞƐ�ĚŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉŽůǇĞƐƚĞƌ� 
ƉĂŶƚƐƵŝƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŝŶŐ͕�ĚĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂƵŐŚ�

ƚŚĞŝƌ�ǁĂǇ�ƚŚƌƵ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŚŝůĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽƵĐŚͲ
ŝŶŐ�ŶĞǁ�ŵƵƐŝĐĂů͕�W>Kt/E͛�d,Zh͘ 

Pumpkin Games  
DŽŶĚĂǇ͕�ϭϬͬϯϭͬϮϮ 

^ĂŶďƵƌŶŽů�WĂƌŬ�ͬ�ϲ͗ϭϱ�-�ϳ͗ϯϬƉŵ 
:ŽŝŶ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ĐĞůĞďƌĂƚĞ�&Ăůů�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶũŽǇ�

ĐĂƌŶŝǀĂů�ƐƚǇůĞ�ŐĂŵĞƐ͘ 

dŚƵƌƐĚĂǇ͕�ϭϭͬϭϳͬϮϮ 
WĂƌŬ�dĞƌƌĂĐĞ��ůĞŵ͘�ͬ�ϲ͗ϬϬ�–�ϳ͗ϯϬƉŵ� 

&ƵŶ�ĞǀĞŶŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ůŽǁ-ŬĞǇ� 
ĐŽŵƉĞƟƟŽŶ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚŝůĚ�
ƚĞĂŵ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ƚƌǇ�ǁŝŶŶŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�

dŚĂŶŬƐŐŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚƵƌŬĞǇ͊ 
���ȋ�Ȍ ����ȋ�Ȍ ���� 	��� �������� 

Tues Jan 10 6-10:30pm $66 Nov 23 

���ȋ�Ȍ ����ȋ�Ȍ ���� 	��� �������� 
Tues Jan 17 10:30-3:30 $89 Dec 16 



















































 

 Memorandum  

 

 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From:  Chief Antoine 

Re: Police Officer Candidate Tentative Job Offer 

       (Pending a psychological, medical, drug exam and completed background.)  

Date:  October 17, 2022 

We have successfully completed the officer hiring process.  This process included an 

application, two oral interviews and a comprehensive background.    

I am happy to present to you the top candidate Wyatt McDonough as the selected candidate 

for the position of Patrol Officer for the City of Spring Lake Park at tonight’s Council Meeting.  

Wyatt has worked as a corrections deputy, CSO and now as a Security Sergeant with Allina 

Health.  I believe that Wyatt will be a excellent addition to our police department.    

I am seeking Council’s final approval of Wyatt McDonough, pending passing a psychological, 

medical and drug exam and a physical agility test.  We are anticipating a tentative start date of 

mid-November. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Josh Antoine 

Police Chief 

 

 



Wendel Architecture

401 2nd Avenue North, Suite 206
Minneapolis, Minnesota  55401
(612) 332-1401

Able Park Shelter

Bid Opening:  3:00 pm, October 11, 2022

Contractor Bid Bond
Addendum 

1 , 2
Base Bid Alternate 1 Base Bid + Alt 1

Ebert Construction X X $723,300.00 $9,800.00 $733,100.00

Construction Results X X $774,805.00 $49,273.00 $824,078.00

Weber Construction X X $873,000.00 $54,000.00 $927,000.00

Dering Pierson Group X X $599,600.00 $11,000.00 $610,600.00

Versacon X X $704,000.00 $50,000.00 $754,000.00



 
 
 
 

Memorandum 

 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Kay Okey, Parks & Recreation Director  

Date:                   10-12-22 

Subject: Bid Results for Able Park Shelter Reconstruction Project 

Bids were opened for the Project stated above on October 11, 2022.   Five bids were received. The 

Bids have been reviewed and found to be in order. A detailed table of the bid results is attached. The 

following summarize the results of the Bids received: 

 Contractor        Base Bid    Alternate 1   Base Bid + Alt 1 

#1 Dering Pierson Group  $599,600.00   $11,000.00   $610,600.00 

#2 Ebert Construction     $723,300.00    $9,800.00   $733,100.00 

3# Versacon      $704,000.00  $50,000.00    $754,000.00 

#4 Construction Results   $774,805.00   $49,273.00   $824,078.00 

#5 Weber Construction     $873,000.00   $54,000.00    $927,000.00 

Alternate 1 is the alternate bid for installing standing seam metal roofing in lieu of asphalt shingle 

roofing. 

 

Staff is seeking Council approval to award project to low bidder Dering Pierson Group for the 

Base Bid plus Alternate 1 bid with a total amount of $599,600.00 for base bid and $11,000 for 

Alternate 1 bid for a Total Base Bid + Alternate 1 bid of $610,600.00. 

 

Financial Impact: This cost would be funded using the Parks Improvement Funds, which is funded with 

development fees, not property taxes. The project estimate was $721, 874 and Dering Pierson Group is within 

that estimate. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kay Okey 

Director of Parks and Recreation 

 

 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Jim Wilson <jwilson@wendelcompanies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 6:02 PM
To: Kay Okey; Daniel Buchholtz
Cc: Rebecca Staley
Subject: Able Park bids / recommendation
Attachments: BidTab-Able.pdf

 
Kay 
Attached is the bid summary for the Able Park project.  5 bids were received; the low bidder was Dering Pierson 
Group with a base bid of $599,600.00 and an Alternate 1 bid of $11,000.00 to provide a standing seam metal roof 
in lieu of an asphalt shingle roof.  Dering Pierson Group is the low bidder under any combination of bids and 
alternates. 
 
We spoke with Dennis Marquard of Dering Pierson and they are fine with their bid and prepared to start as soon as 
they receive approval.  We have previously worked with DPG on the Countryside Park Shelter project in Edina and 
had no issues.   
 
Per discussion, DPG’s bid is within the project estimate of $721,874.  We therefore recommend award of the Able 
Park Shelter project to Dering Pierson Group in the amount of $610,600.00 for base bid plus alternate 1. 
 
 
Jim Wilson, AIA, LEED AP, ALEP 
K12 Market Director 
Principal 
 

 
 
ARCHITECTURE | ENGINEERING | ENERGY EFFICIENCY | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 
 
Wendel, 401 2nd Avenue North, Suite 206, Minneapolis, MN 55401 
p. 612.332.1401 tf. 877.293.6335   m. 612.419.0529   e. jwilson@wendelcompanies.com    w. wendelcompanies.com 
 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission is confidential and is intended only for the person(s) named above.  Any distribution, 
copying or disclosure of this email is strictly prohibited. 

 
 

  This message was sent from outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this 
email and know the content is safe.  



 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 10.03.22 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 

2021 Sewer Lining Project (193805204).  This project included lining in the general area 
between Terrace and Monroe and south of 81st Avenue.  Terry Randall is watching this 
project.  Lining work has been completed.  Grout work has been delayed until late this fall.  
Contractor is Visu-Sewer.           

 
2023 Sewer Lining Project (193805871).  Terry Randall has received preliminary televising 
reports of the remaining sanitary sewers in the city that need to be lined (approximately 
30,000-feet).  Plans and specs were ordered on 9-6-22.  Bidding will occur this winter.                   

 
2022 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project (193805507).  2022 project area included 81st 

Ave., Arthur St., Middletown, and the Service Drive southwest of 10 and 65.  Project also included 
striping part of 81st Ave. as a 3-lane road.  Crack repair work completed week of June 13th.  Seal coat 

was placed on June 24th.  Pavement Markings were placed in late-July.  Final payment can be 
processed (see separate letter).        

 
2022 Street Improvements Project (193805383).  Public Hearings were on 10/4/21 and 

11/15/21.  Bids were received on January 31st.  Public Assessment Hearing was on March 21st.  
Construction Contractor is Northwest Asphalt.  Construction started on May 9th.   Bituminous base 
course and sidewalk work were completed in May.  Final bituminous wear course was paved on June 
6, 2022.    

Punch-list work has been completed except for one patch at a valve.  Final payment will be 
processed when close-out documents are received from Contractor.           

 
City Hall Building (193805580).  A process for evaluating possible city hall remodel options has 

started.  Staff meetings were held between 5-31-22 9-15-22 to review floor plans.   
A schematic floor plan option was presented at a city council workshop on 10-10-22.   
The next step will be to start on Design Development Documents.  Preparation of Construction 
Documents would follow.     
 
Take 5 Express Car Wash (8301 Univ. Ave. NE):   Revised plans dated 8-24-22 have been 
submitted that include a sidewalk on 83rd Ave and the tree removal as recommended in the traffic 
study.   A Preconstruction Conference needs to be held.    

 
Suite Living Spring Lake Park (Hampton Cos. project at 525 Osborne).  Final site work is nearing 
completion.  A site work inspection needs to be completed – need to coordinate pond work inspection 
with CCWD.  After the inspection, a partial reduction of the financial surety can be considered.       
 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Mark Rolfs, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Peter Allen, Bruce Paulson, or me if you have 
questions or require additional information. 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



MARKET UPDATE

COREY BOYER

Vice President,                                
Investment Services
cboyer@pmanetwork.com

Contact Information
KENT JOHNSON

Senior Vice President,                      
Director-MN
kjohnson@pmanetwork.com

5298 Kyler Ave. NE, 2nd Floor  |  Albertville, MN 55301 | 763.497.1490

OCTOBER 2022

Market YieldsTreasury Yield Curve

U.S. Economic Indicators

Event
Event 
Date Period Survey Actual

Prior / 
Revised 

(R)

Core CPI (MoM) 09/13/22 AUG 0.6% 0.6% 0.3%

Consumer Price Index 
(YoY) 09/13/22 AUG 8.1% 8.3% 8.5%

S&P Case Shiller 20-City 
Home Price Index 
(MoM)

09/27/22 JULY 0.20% -0.44% 0.19% (R)

Consumer Confidence 09/27/22 SEP 104.6 108.0 103.6 (R)

Personal Spending 09/30/22 AUG 0.2% 0.4% -0.2% (R)

Core PCE (YoY) 09/30/22 AUG 4.7% 4.9% 4.7% (R)

ISM Manufacturing 10/03/22 SEP 52.0 50.9 52.8

Change in Nonfarm 
Payrolls 10/07/22 SEP 265K -- 315K

Unemployment Rate 10/07/22 SEP 3.7% -- 3.7%

Source: Bloomberg Finance L.P. 9/30/22. Glossary terms on following page.

Source: Bloomberg Finance L.P. 9/30/22

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

3M 6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 5Y

Treasury

AA-Rated
Municipal
AA-Rated
Corporate

A plummet in bond yields in 2020 sent many investors on a search for yield. A 
relatively attractive dividend yield on stocks provided one source of income. 
As investors gravitated toward dividend paying stocks, equity indices such 
as the Russell 1000 Value index outperformed more growth oriented indices. 
The yield advantage for stocks has abruptly reversed in 2022 with the yield 
on 10-year Treasury notes approaching 4% in September. The dividend yield 
on the Russell 1000 Value index, meanwhile, is less than 2.5%. Higher bond 
yields are attracting yield hungry investors and reducing price support for 
stocks that may have benefited from providing greater income over the prior 
two years.

FEATURED MARKET DATA
Seeking Income

Source: Bloomberg

RECENT NEWS
Central Banks Going Too Far?
Central banks around the world are raising interest rates swiftly to slow inflation. 
The cumulative effect is creating concern for some economists, including 
those at the World Bank, that rates may rise too high, too fast. To avoid an 
unnecessarily deep economic downturn, the World Bank advised policy makers 
to “take into account the potential spill overs of globally synchronous domestic 
policies.” In the U.S., futures markets indicate the Federal Reserve will take heed 
of this advice. While the latest “dot plots” from the Federal Reserve’s September 
meeting show a median fed funds rate of 4.625% at the end of 2023, the futures 
market points to a lower level of 4.12%. 

Source: Bloomberg Finance L.P. 9/30/22

0.00
0.50
1.00
1.50
2.00
2.50
3.00
3.50
4.00
4.50

Yi
el

d 
(%

)

10-Year Treasury Russell 1000 Value Dividend Yield

Source: Bloomberg

Source: Wall Street Journal

3.25%

3.90% 3.93%
4.28%

4.09%
3.83%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

3M 6M 1Y 2Y 5Y 10Y
Current Treasury Yield Curve One Year Prior

Bonds Providing More Income



Glossary of Terms
Term What is it:

Building Permits Records the number of permits for future housing construction.

Capacity Utilization Tracks the extent to which capacity is being used in the production of goods and services.

Change in Nonfarm 
Payrolls This indicator measures the change in the number of employees on business and government payrolls.

Chicago Fed National 
Activity Index

A nationwide measure of economic activity and inflation pressures.  An index value of zero indicates that 
the national economy is expanding at its historical trend rate of growth.

Consumer Confidence Index examines how consumers feel about jobs, the economy and spending.

Consumer Price Index 
(CPI)

Measures the average change in retail prices over time for a basket consisting of more than 200 categories 
of assorted goods and services paid directly by consumers.

Core Consumer Price 
Index (Core CPI) This measure of CPI excludes food and energy costs.

Durable Goods Orders A measure of new orders placed with domestic manufacturers for durable goods, which are items that last 
three years or more.

Existing Home Sales Measures monthly sales of previously owned single-family homes.

GDP Annualized QoQ Measures the annualized quarterly growth of the final market value of all goods and services produced 
within a country. GDP is the foremost report on how fast or slow the economy is growing. 

Housing Starts Records the number of new housing units started during a period.

Index of Leading 
Economic Indicators 
(LEI)

An index designed to predict the direction of the economy.

Initial Jobless Claims Tracks new filings for unemployment insurance benefits.   

ISM Manufacturing Measures manufacturing activity based on a monthly survey of purchasing managers.  

MBA Mortgage 
Applications

The Mortgage Bankers Association’s weekly mortgage application survey includes home loan application 
activity for conventional and government loans for home purchases and refinances.

Mortgage 
Delinquencies

A measure of the percent of total conventional and government loans which are at least one payment past 
due, but not in the process of foreclosure.

Personal  Consumption 
Expenditure (PCE)

The Federal Reserve's preferred measure of inflation tracks overall price changes for goods and services.  
Core PCE excludes food and energy.

Personal Income and 
Spending Index  records the income Americans receive, how much they spend, and what they save.

Retail Sales Tracks the sale of new and used goods for personal or household consumption.

Retail  Sales Ex. Auto Retail sales excluding motor vehicles and parts.

S&P Case-Shiller Home 
Price Index

Tracks the value of single-family housing within the U.S.  There are multiple indexes including the 20-City 
Composite.

Unemployment Rate The U-3 unemployment rates tracks the percentage of the civilian workforce that is unemployed. 

Source:  Bloomberg, The Secrets of Economic Indicators by Bernard Baumohl; PMA Asset Management, LLC

This document was prepared by PMA Asset Management, LLC for clients of the firm and its affiliated PMA entities, as defined below. It is being provided for informational and/or educational 
purposes only without regard to any particular user’s investment objectives, financial situation or means. The content of this document is not to be construed as a recommendation, solicitation 
or offer to buy or sell any security, financial product or instrument, or to participate in any particular trading strategy in any jurisdiction in which such an offer or solicitation, or trading strategy 
would be illegal. Nor does it constitute any legal, tax, accounting or investment advice of services regarding the suitability or profitability of any security or investment. Although the information 
contained in this document has been obtained from third-party sources believed to be reliable, PMA cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information. It is understood that 
PMA is not responsible for any errors or omissions in the content in this document and the information is being provided to you on an “as is” basis without warranties or representations of any 
kind. 
Securities, public finance services and institutional brokerage services are offered through PMA Securities, LLC PMA Securities, LLC is a broker-dealer and municipal advisor registered with the 
SEC and MSRB, and is a member of FINRA and SIPC. PMA Asset Management, LLC, an SEC registered investment adviser, provides investment advisory services to local government investment 
pools and separate accounts. All other products and services are provided by PMA Financial Network, LLC PMA Financial Network, LLC, PMA Securities, LLC and PMA Asset Management, LLC 
(collectively “PMA”) are under common ownership.
Securities and public finance services offered through PMA Securities, LLC are available in CA, CO, FL,  IL, IN, IA, MI , MN , MO , NE, NY, OH, OK, PA, SD, TX and WI. This document is not an offer of 
services available in any state other than those listed above, has been prepared for informational and educational purposes and does not constitute a solicitation to purchase or sell securities, 
which June be done only after client suitability is reviewed and determined. All investments mentioned herein June have varying levels of risk, and June not be suitable for every investor. PMA 
and its employees do not offer tax or legal advice. Individuals and organizations should consult with their own tax and/or legal advisors before making any tax or legal related investment 
decisions. Additional information is available upon request.

©2022 PMA Asset Management, LLC



















Housing 
• 

.. , Justice 
T Center

FAIR HOUSING 
WORKSHOP SERIES METROPOLITAN

C O U N C I L

PART 1: Fair Housing Basics 
Oct. 25th, 9:30-ll:30am (Zoom) - REGISTER HERE! 

Are you city or county staff, an elected official, or a community leader? 

Want to get grounded in Fair Housing and unravel some of the complexity 
around housing discrimination? 

In Part 1 of this series, we'll explore the following questions: 

- What is the Federal Fair Housing Act?
- What does "Fair Housing" mean both under the law and more broadlyin the community?
- What are the trends today and what do we expect to see in the future?
- What is the difference between a "Fair Housing" violation and other housing violations?

PART2: 
City Responses 
to Housing 
Discrimination 

Nov. 15th, 9am-12pm 
(in-person, location TBD) 

Please reach out 
with any questions: � (612) 807-1139 

PART3: 
Expanding Fair 
Housing to Better 
Serve Community 

Dec. 6th, 9am-12pm 
(in-person, location TBD) 

� clients@hjcmn.org 

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYkcu2vrz4uGdL8xMjLSjkstmt31lMq96kC

	Top
	A.	Approval of Minutes - September 19, 2022 City Council Work Session
	9.19.22 CC Work Session

	B.	Approval of Minutes - October 3, 2022 City Council Work Session
	10.3.22 CC Work Session

	C.	Approval of Minutes - October 3, 2022 City Council Meeting
	10.03.22 CC

	D.	Approval of Minutes - October 10, 2022 City Council Work Session
	10.10.22 CC Work Session

	E.	Approval of Claims - September 2022 General Disbursements - $302,355.22
	Claims List - September 2022 General Disbursements

	F.	Mayor's Proclamation - Designation of November 2022 as Family Court Awareness Month
	Proclamation - Family Court Awareness Month Nov 2022

	G.	Accept Letter of Retirement from Police Records Technician Lori Brahs
	doc20221003132242_Redacted

	H.	Resolution 22-48 Accepting Monetary Donation to the City From Keith Schweiger
	22-48 - Accepting Donation from Keith Schweiger (Perfect 10 Auto)

	I.	Contractor's Request for Payment No. 2 Final - 2022 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project
	City_PG^2022-10-05_ContReqPay_No2-FINAL_SLP-2022-Seal-Coat-Project

	J.	Public Right-Of-Way (Comcast)
	Public Right-Of-Way (Comcast)

	K.	Public Right-Of-Way (CentruyLink)
	Public Right-Of-Way (Lumen dba CenturyLink

	L.	Business License
	Business License -Edible Cannanoid Products

	M.	Contractor's Licenses
	Contractor's Licenses

	N.	Sign Permits
	Sign Permits

	O.	Statement of Fund Balance - September 30, 2022
	09-30-2022 Statement of Fund Balance

	A.	Rental License Revocation for Certain Property Located at 857 81st Avenue NE
	Resolution Order 857 81st Ave NE 09-21-2022

	B.	Rental License Revocation for Certain Property Located at 8410 Lakewood Drive NE
	Resolution Order 8410 Lakewood Dr NE 09-21-2022

	A.	Recreation Report
	Recreation 09 September Report
	Recreation City Flier Insert 9-23-22

	A.	Approval of 2023 Agreement for Residential Recycling Program
	2023 Recycling  SCORE AGREEMENT

	B.	Authorize Conditional Job Offer for Patrol Officer
	McDonough Council approval

	C.	Award Bid for Able Park Shelter
	BidTab-Able
	Able Park Shelter Reconstruction Bid Results
	Jim Wilson email 10.11.22

	A.	Attorney Report
	B.	Engineer Report
	Engineer's Report

	C.	Administrator Report
	A.	Correspondence
	Correspondence Cover Page
	October 2022 4M Monthly Market Update
	SKM_C650i22101311190
	Fair Housing Wokrshop Part1

	Bottom

